Solicitation HBEx8 CalHEERS IV&V RFP Questions and Answers 

	Item #
	Page #
	Section #,

Figure # or

Table Name/#
	Paragraph #, Sentence or 
Bullet #
	Question

	State Response

	1. 
	3
	1.2
	“Firms who are prime or subcontractors on a CalHEERS Development and Operations Services Solicitation (HBEX4) response are not eligible to perform CalHEERS IV&V services and proposals from such firms will not be evaluated.”
	We understand precluding a vendor from responding to multiple, concurrent and potentially conflicting solicitations.  Given the value that accrues to the State by having the best vendors available for consideration, would the Health Benefit Exchange consider: a) delaying this solicitation until the resultant contract from the HBEX4 solicitation has been executed; and b) allowing vendors who did respond, but were not selected for HBEX4, to participate in this response?
	The submission of final responses has been changed in the RFP schedule to one week after the HBEX 7 has been awarded.

	2. 
	3
	1.2 Scope of this Solicitation
	1st paragraph
	This solicitation seeks a firm to provide the IV&V services for the CalHEERS project. The State envisions a team of highly qualified, experienced consultant staff that will be dedicated to this effort.

Please specify the work location where the State’s expect the IV&V Team would complete most of their work?  
	The scope of work requires the IV&V Service Provider to observe and interview members of the CalHEERS project management staff and CalHEERS Project Development Contractor staff.  This work location has yet to be determined but will be within a thirty mile radius from the California State Capitol.

	3. 
	3
	1.2 Scope of this solicitation
	1st paragraph
	Please specify if the State will provide work space for IV&V staff when performing work on-site. If space is to be provided, please indicate the number of work spaces to be provided?  Will the State provide access to phones, internet, copiers, and fax machines?
	No workspace will be provided for the IV&V Service Provider under this contract.  The IV&V Service Provider is expected to provide and maintain its own work space.

	4. 
	3
	1.2 Scope of this Solicitation
	3rd paragraph
	“The Consultant agrees to promptly replace staff members with individuals possessing equivalent or better qualifications, when requested to do so by the State. “

What is the accrual timeframe the State is expecting?


	The State will expect the IV&V Service Provider to replace staff members in timely manner in accordance with the needs of the CalHEERS project and pending IV&V deliverables.

	5. 
	4
	1.8 Solicitation Library 
	1st paragraph


	Text states offerors may access the CalHEERS Solicitation Library at: www.hbex.ca.gov,   This link provides access to the California Health Benefit Exchange but does not specifically indicate the information is part of a solicitation library.  Is all the information included on this web page considered part of the solicitation library?     
	No.

The Solicitation Library can be accessed at www.healthexchange.ca.gov/Solicitations/Pages/HBEX4.aspx, scroll down to contact lori.smith@osi.ca.gov or farzad.ghazizadeh@osi.ca.gov.


	6. 
	6
	2.1 Overview of Services To Be Provided
	2nd paragraph
	Text states that requirement for concurrent submission of work products includes all workplans, review checklists, Work Products Observation Review (DOR) reports, and draft and final Monthly Review (MR) reports.  Does the use of the words “draft” and “final” apply only to the Monthly Review Reports or to work products?   
	It refers to the Monthly Review Reports only.

	7. 
	10
	2.3 Detailed Tasks;

Quality Management

QA-2
	Quality Management

QA-2
	Task Description states “…Verify that the QA function has an appropriate level of independence from project management”.  

Please verify if the State plans to have an independent Contractor provide Quality Assurance services for the project.  If yes, has that vendor been selected?  What company is providing those services?
	QA-2 and QA-7 have been removed from the RFP.

	8. 
	18
	2.4, Work Products;  
	Table:  Description of IV&V Contract Work; 1st row – Develop IV&V Management Plan


	Description and Timing states the IV&V Management Plan is to be “…initially delivered within the first twenty (10) calendar days from the date of contract award…”.  Please clarify when the first IV&V Management Plan is to be delivered – twenty or ten calendar days.  
	It should be 10” calendar days from the date of contract award.


	9. 
	19
	Section 2.4, Work Products; Prepare Initial IV&V Review Report
	Table:  Description of IV&V Contract Work; 2nd row – Prepare Initial IV&V Review Report
	Description and Timing, item b. states CMCS and CCIIO will review this Draft Version and provide comments and CMCS and CCIIO Priorities that will be incorporated to the Draft Version of the Initial IV&V Review Report and a revised report will be released to the State five (5) calendar days after receipt of CMCS and CCIIO comments and Priorities to the Draft Version of the Initial IV&V Review Report. 
For planning purposes, what is the timeframe the State expects CMCS and CCIIO will take for review of deliverables?  
	The State expects CMCS and CCIIO to complete their review in a timely manner in accordance with the needs of the CalHEERS Project schedule.


	10. 
	20 and 21
	Section 2.4 Work Products

Initial IV&V Review Report (Draft and Final)
	Table:  Description of IV&V Contract Work;  Page 21 – 1st row – Prepare Monthly IV&V Report


	Description and Timing, item d states the IV&V Service Provider will correct errors of fact to the Draft Version of the Initial IV&V Review Report, and  append to the Draft Version all other State comments, and redeliver the Initial IV&V Review Report, marked as Final, to CMCS, CCIIO and the State. 

Please provide a definition of “errors of fact”.
	The term “errors of fact” is intended to have its standard and common definition.  It is not a term of art and could be substituted with “factual errors.”

	11. 
	21
	2.4 Work Products


	Table:  Description of IV&V Contract Work; Page 21, last row -  Deliverable Observation Report (DOR)
	Please specify the State’s expectations regarding timelines for completion and submission of requested observation reports, timelines for State review, and incorporation of comments or corrections of errors of fact.  
	Note that these reports are described as “as-needed” and “not specifically referenced by this scope of work.” It is likely that, given the nature of the CalHEERS project, if such reports are required, time will be of the essence. The State and the IV&V Service provide will reach a mutually agreeable approach to timing if and when the need for each DOR arises.

	12. 
	23
	3.2 Overview of Volume 1 – Response to Requirements
	3rd paragraph:  Corporate Projects in Progress or Completed within the Last Three Years - projects completed in the last three years.


	Text states - The projects shall be selected by the offeror on the basis of the offeror's own assessment of their relevance to the CalHEERS IV&V scope of work.  Offerors that have completed fewer than three projects in the last three years should include all projects completed in the last three years.  

Does the “all” in the last sentence mean “all” relevant projects or “all” projects?
	Offerors with less than three projects in three years should submit all projects they have completed even if the cumulative total is less than three projects. 


	13. 
	23
	3.2 Overview of Volume 1 – Response to Requirements
	Last paragraph:  Staff Qualifications – Resumes
	Test states to indicate whether the proposed team member is a subcontractor or employee of a subcontractor.  

Please clarify what information should be provided for subcontractors besides staff resumes.  
	Subcontractors or an employee of a subcontractor that are being submitted for evaluation as a member of the proposed team should include all the same information as would be provided for a non-subcontractor team member. The required indication of subcontractor status should be included on the resume.

	14. 
	24
	3.2 Overview Of Volume I - Response To Requirements


	2nd paragraph:  Staff Qualifications – References


	Text states that if references are contacted, references will be contacted between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. PST after submission of Final Responses.

Will the State consider making calls between 8:00am and 2:00pm PST for references on the east coast or at times specified by the reference?  
	Yes.  If a reference is not available, the reference should contact the State and arrange a mutually agreeable date and time for contact within the evaluation period of the solicitation.

	15. 
	24
	3.2 Overview of Volume 1 – Response to Requirements
	2nd paragraph:  Staff Qualifications – References


	Does the State require original signatures on the Staff Reference Form or will a signed and scanned version suffice?
	We will accept copies of forms that contained original signatures.

	16. 
	
	
	
	Will you accept, in part, the qualifying corporate experience, and corporate references from our teaming partner (a sub-contractor)?


	No.

	17. 
	3
	1.2 SCOPE OF THIS SOLICITATION
	Firms who are prime or subcontractors on a CalHEERS Project Management and Technical Support Consulting Services (HBEX7) solicitation response are not eligible to perform CalHEERS IV&V services and proposals from such firms will not be evaluated.
	Clearly, there is a conflict of interest if a vendor or subcontractor on the winning CalHEERS PM Technical and Support services solicitation (HBEX7) also wins this solicitation CalHEERS IV&V (HBEX8) proposal.  However, the timing on both proposals overlaps.  Can a vendor that has submitted proposals for the project management and technical support bid, submit a proposal for the IVV bid with the understanding that it may have to rescind its IVV proposal should you select that vendor as part of the winning bid for the PM proposal?  We believe that allowing this would increase competition and provide the state with the best, most responsive proposals, since many qualified firms have capabilities to perform both HBEX7 and HBEX8 and the proposal periods overlap.
	Please see item # 1

	18. 
	
	32
	4.3.6 Offeror’s Total Score
	This section indicates that the Exchange will enter to contract negotiations with the successful Offeror.  May Offerors include with their responses exceptions to the contract terms and conditions in the RFP that they would like to negotiate if selected as the successful Offeror?   
	Yes.


	19. 
	
	18


	IV&V Contract Work Products


	The description and timing for the Develop IV&V Management Plan states “to be initially delivered within the first twenty (10) calendar days…”. Can the State please clarify if the deliverable will be due within 20 or 10 calendar days.
	Please see item # 8

	20. 
	
	24
	3.2 Staff Qualifications – Staff Experience Summary Form
	To allow Vendors to provide the most applicable staff experience, to demonstrate the depth and breadth of understanding and skills required for this project, and for consistency with CalHEERS Solicitation HBEX4, we request the State either remove the constraint associated with projects completed within the last five years, or extend.  


	The State is seeking staff with recent experience and declines to change this requirement.

	21. 
	
	56
	Attachment 3 – Volume II Cost Bid Form
	Given that the Exchange has required “As Requested Deliverables”, is it required for the Vendor to utilize the proposed staff or can additional resources fulfill these requirements.


	The IV&V Service Provider can fulfill this requirement with its proposed staff or other staff so long as the cost does not exceed the rates and amount bid in the contract.

	22. 
	
	
	General Question
	Have you identified required positions for

staff proposed?

› If so, what are the required positions?
	No.


	23. 
	
	
	General Question
	Does the State require that the IV&V

vendor for HBEX8 perform all of the work

for this project onsite in Sacramento,

California? 

If not, what percentage will need to be done on site in Sacramento, California?› Will the State be providing office space, telephones and internet connectivity for work that this vendor performs onsite in Sacramento, California?
	See response to Item # 2 above.


	24. 
	3
	Period of Performance and Budget, 
	“The period of performance for this contract is twenty-four (24) months. The budget for CalHEERS IV&V services for this period is $1.6 million dollars.”
	Does the $1.6 million budget include travel for staff proposed?
	The vender should bid the entire amount for the services to be provided as required by Attachment 3 “Cost Bid Form.”  The State will not be reimbursing the IV&V Service Provider for travel as a separately scheduled item.

	25. 
	24
	Staff Qualifications – References, 
	“Offerors must complete the Staff Reference

Form found in Attachment 2. Two reference forms must be provided for each proposed team member. Each refer nce must be linked to a project on the Staff Experience Summary Form.

References must be individuals who managed

or supervised the proposed team member and reviewed their work. References from a

proposed staff member’s current employer are

not acceptable. References are required to complete Section B, sign and date the form. Any

forms not signed and dated may be deemed non-responsive.
	Are signatures for the Staff Reference

Forms required to be original, or are electronic signatures acceptable?
	See #15 above.

	26. 
	27
	Assembly of Volume I – Responses to

Requirements, Tab 1: Administrative

Response, 
	“Signed STD 213: Include two signed copies of

the STD 213 EXCEPT DO NOT INCLUDE

COST WITH STD 213. The STD 213 must be

signed by an individual authorized to bind the

firm contractually. The Master Copy of the Final

Response must contain the two STD 213 forms, each with an original signature.

Completed and signed Contractor Certification

Clauses”
	After review of this RFP, there does not

appear to be a Contractor Certification

Clauses section for completion by the vendor. Please advise if there is a separate form that needs to be filled out by the vendor for inclusion in their response.
	These instructions have been removed.

	27. 
	18
	Section 2.4 Work Products
	.”
	Please clarify the delivery date for the Develop IV&V Management Plan task. The table says “To be initially delivered within the first twenty (10) calendar days from the date of contract award, and updated monthly
	Please see item #8

	28. 
	23
	3.2
	Paragraph #2 under Corporate Projects in Progress or Completed within the Last Three Years
	This paragraph requires the vendor to identify up to three IV&V projects currently in progress. If the vendor has fewer than three active IV&V contracts (0-2) can the vendor still receive a maximum score for this section?
	The State declines to discuss evaluation scoring methodology.

	29. 
	23
	3.2
	Paragraph #2 under Corporate Projects in Progress or Completed within the Last Three Years
	Since this RFP includes tasks related to the monitoring of Project Management (PM-1 through PM-39), can the Corporate Experience Summary include IPOC projects?
	The offeror is responsible for assessing the relevance of its prior experience that it is submitting for evaluation. 

	30. 
	23
	3.2
	Paragraph #1-2 under Corporate Projects in Progress or Completed within the Last Three Years
	Can projects performed by sub-contractors be used to satisfy this requirement?
	No.

	31. 
	54
	Attachment 2
	CORPORATE EXPERIENCE SUMMARY FORM
	Is it possible to receive the Corporate Experience Summary Form as a Microsoft Word or Excel file?
	Yes. 

It is on the Health Benefit Website Solicitation HBEX 8

	32. 
	56
	Attachment 2
	STAFF EXPERIENCE SUMMARY FORM
	Is it possible to receive the Staff Experience Summary Form as a Microsoft Word or Excel file?
	Yes. 

It is on the Health Benefit Website Solicitation HBEX 8

	33. 
	57-58
	Attachment 2
	STAFF REFERENCE FORM
	Is it possible to receive the Staff Reference Form as a Microsoft Word file?
	Yes. 

It is on the Health Benefit Website Solicitation HBEX 8

	34. 
	60
	Attachment 3
	Schedule A - CalHEERS IV&V Cost Bid 


	Is it possible to receive Schedule A as a Microsoft Word or Excel file?
	Yes. 

It is on the Health Benefit Website Solicitation HBEX 8

	35. 
	N/A 
	General 
	General 
	Would the winner of HBEX8 be prohibited from bidding on potential future work with the California Health Benefit Exchange? If so, could you please specify what work would be part of this restriction?
	It would depend on the nature of the work and a factual assessment of the scope of work to determine any conflict of interest.

	36. 
	3 
	Section - 1.2 
	Paragraph #1 
	Does the Exchange require a team of fully dedicated contractors on site?
	The scope of work requires the IV&V Service Provider to observe and interview members of the CalHEERS project management staff and CalHEERS Project Development Contractor staff.  It will be left to the IV&V Service Provider to decide whether it is necessary for its team to be “fully dedicated” in order to accomplish the work described in the Request for Proposal.

	37. 
	3 
	Section - 1.2 
	Paragraph #1 
	Would the State consider alternative models with part-time contractors?
	No.

	38. 
	6 
	Section - 2.1 
	Paragraph #1 
	Would the State consider alternative models with periodic reviews rather than continuous on-going monitoring?
	No.

	39. 
	3 
	Section - 1.1 
	Paragraph #1 
	What is the expected start date and estimated phase dates (Requirements, Design, Development, Testing, etc…) for HBEX4?
	See HBEX 4 for high level Project Schedule.
Detailed Project Schedule has not been developed. 

	40. 
	3 
	Section - 1.1 
	Paragraph #1 
	What is the expected start date for HBEX7?
	The start date has not yet been confirmed.

	41. 
	6 
	Section - 2.2 
	Paragraph #1 
	Can the State provide a list of all IEEE Standards in scope for this project?
	Apart from IEEE 1012-2004, which is required, it is expected that the IV&V contractor will determine the applicability of standards based upon its own expertise, the guidance provided in Section 2.2 of the RFP and the methods and standards used by the CalHEERS contractor.

	42. 
	6 
	Section - 2.2 
	Paragraph #1 
	Is adherence to IEEE Standards part of HBEX4 & HBEX7 contracts?
	Vendors are advised to review HBEX4 and HBEX7, available at www.hbex.ca.gov, for a first-hand understanding of the role of standards in those solicitations.

	43. 
	6 & 7 
	Section - 2.2 
	Paragraph #1 
	Can the contract utilize frameworks/models/toolkits that are either based on IEEE Standards, CMMI, and PMBOK or are similar?
	The IV&V standards for this scope of work are described in the Request for Proposal at section 2.2.section 2.2.

	44. 
	8 
	Section - 2.3 
	Task PM-10 
	What is the expected life cycle development methodology for HBEX4? 
	Vendors are advised to review HBEX4, available at www.hbex.ca.gov, for a first-hand understanding of the methodology requirements.

	45. 
	8 
	Section - 2.3 
	Task PM-16 
	Who are the expected stakeholders for change management? 
	Including but not limited to CalHEERS Project Management Staff, the Exchange, DHCS, MRMIB Program staff, CalHEERS Project Development Contractor Staff, CMCS and CCIIO.

	46. 
	9 
	Section - 2.3 
	Task PM-27 
	Given that this is a new project, are there other State projects that will be providing historical data for this activity? 
	None are identified at this time. After contract execution, the contractor may determine if information from other State projects is relevant, and submit requests to obtain historical data.

	47. 
	9 
	Section - 2.3 
	Task PM-28 
	Please clarify the scope of personnel evaluation. Does it only apply to the program management staff or the full project personnel? 
	Both, as described in Section 2.1 of the Request for Proposal.

	48. 
	9 
	Section - 2.3 
	Task PM-32 
	Can you please provide more details on PM-32 activity? 
	Generally, if subcontractors and external staff are used, there will be performance expectations. In “evaluating the use” of these staff, the primary focus should be whether or not the performance expectations are being met at a level that is consistent with the overall performance of the project as a whole.

	49. 
	9 
	Section - 2.3 
	Task PM-33 
	RFP Section 2.3 (Detailed Tasks) - Task PM-33. Is the contractor expected to evaluate sub-contracts and the sub-contractors' adherence to them? Would all of these sub-contracts be available or are some of them confidential? 
	Yes, the contractor is expected to evaluate sub-contracts and the sub-contractors' adherence to them
However, the IV&V contractor staff would not be expected to perform any evaluation on information that had not been made available to them.

	50. 
	10 
	Section - 2.3 
	Task PM-34 
	Are the subcontractors expected to use a different methodology from the rest of the project? If not, then would this be the same activity as PM-10? 
	This task specifically covers the situation where a subcontractor’s software development methodology is unique to that subcontractor. At this time it is not known whether such a situation will occur. If it does occur, this task applies.


	51. 
	20 
	Section - 2.4; 

Table - "Description of IV&V Contract Work Products" 
	Work Product - "Monthly IV&V Review Report (Draft and Final)" 
	Is it correct to assume that evaluation criteria, in-scope items, and thus monthly reports would change throughout the project?
	Yes.

	52. 
	13-14 
	Section - 2.3 
	Tasks OE-5, OE-6, OE-8, OE-9, DE-2, DE-5, DE-6, DE-8 
	To what degree has the current environment already been assessed as part of vendor evaluation?
	The current environment has been assessed to a moderate degree.

	53. 
	13 
	Section - 2.3 
	Task OE-11 
	Given that CalHEERs is a new system, what is the expectation for OE-11? 
	With respect to “historic,” this task would apply to any components of CalHEERS that possess a historical track record of performance.

	54. 
	18 
	Section - 2.4; 

Table - "Description of IV&V Contract Work Products" 
	Work Product - "IV&V Management Plan "; 

Column - "DESCRIPTION AND TIMING"; 

Paragraph #1. 
	Is the IV&V Management Plan expected to be delivered within the first ten or twenty days from the date of contract award? 
	Please see item #8

	55. 
	18 
	Section - 2.4; 

Table - "Description of IV&V Contract Work Products" 
	Work Product - "IV&V Management Plan "; 

Column - "DESCRIPTION AND TIMING"; 

Paragraph #1 
	What is considered to be the contract award date (e.g final contract executed by both parties)? 
	The contract award date for purposes of timing deliverables is the date that the contract starts as stated on the Std. 213.  For practical purposes this occurs after all parties have executed the contract.

	56. 
	19 
	Section - 2.4; 

Table - "Description of IV&V Contract Work Products" 
	Work Product - "Initial IV&V Review Report (Draft and Final)" 
	Can the contractor propose alternate timing to the Initial IV&V Review Report? 
	No.

	57. 
	20 
	Section - 2.4; 

Table - "Description of IV&V Contract Work Products" 
	Work Product - "Monthly IV&V Review Report (Draft and Final)" 
	Can the contractor propose an alternate review model rather than monthly reports? 
	No.

	58. 
	3 
	Section - 1.3 
	Paragraph #1 
	Are expenses included in the specified budget or will there be additional compensation for the expenses? 
	There will not be additional compensation or reimbursement for expenses.  

	59. 
	3 
	Section - 1.3 
	Paragraph #1 
	Is there any flexibility in the budget? 
	Not at this time.

	60. 
	21 
	Section - 2.4; 

Table - "Description of IV&V Contract Work Products" 
	Task "Prepare and deliver debriefing" 
	What is the expected frequency of the formal debriefing presentation(s) to the CalHEERS project, the Exchange, DHCS, MRMIB, CMCS and CCIIO on the IV&V Review Report?
	The formal debriefing will occur on an “as needed” basis, the State does not know the frequency of such requests at this time.

	61. 
	N/A 
	General 
	General 
	Can the Exchange provide a copy of the HBEX8 Solicitation in MS Word format?
	Yes.

	62. 
	N/A 
	General 
	General 
	Please provide the name of all vendors that submitted a letter of intent or clarification questions for this CalHEERS Project Independent Verification & Validation solicitation.
	This information is not available at this time for public disclosure.

	63. 
	
	1.2
	P5
	Given the overlapping timeframes for the PM/Technical and IV&V procurements, please confirm that prime/subcontractors who bid of PM/tech are not precluded from bidding on IV&V, only the successful PM/tech prime/subs
	See response to items # 1.

	64. 
	
	2.1
	P2
	Is it the intent of the state that draft monthly reports will be provided to the federal government at the same time they are first provided to the state?
	Yes, the requirement is that the draft and final reports will be delivered concurrently.

	65. 
	
	2.2
	
	CMMI is listed as a standard.  Please confirm that the state intends for IV&V to use version 1.3 and also confirm is the Development or Services version is to be used.
	Please refer to the answer to question #41.

	66. 
	
	2.2
	
	The CA-PMM is not listed.  Will the IV&V vendor be asked to use the CA-PMM as well as the listed standards?
	Apart from IEEE 1012-2004, which is required, it is expected that the IV&V contractor will determine the applicability of standards based upon its own expertise, the guidance provided in Section 2.2 of the RFP and the methods and standards used by the CalHEERS contractor. The list in the Request for Proposal is not intended to be exhaustive. 

	67. 
	
	2.2
	
	Please confirm if the CalHEERs contractor’s procurement obligates the CalHEERs contractor to comply with all of the standards listed in this section of the IV&V procurement.
	This obligation is not confirmed. Vendors are advised to review HBEX4, available at www.hbex.ca.gov, for a first-hand understanding of the CalHEERS requirements.

	68. 
	
	2.3
	Project Management
	This section seems to suggest that IV&V will provide many services that are normally within the scope of the IPO.  Will there be IPO on the project?  Is the intent of this contract to be somewhat duplicative of IPO?
	No


1

